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QUESTION ANSWER 
1. Do you currently have a list of approved 

vendors for these services? If so, may I see 
it? 

 

Covered California does not share this type of 
information. 

2. What are the current prices you pay for these 
services? (hourly and/or per investigation) 

 

Covered California does not share this type of 
information. 

3. Are there any minimum qualifications for 
bidders? 

Please refer to Section 2.2.1, Page 15 of the RFP 

4. How many investigations do you anticipate 
annually? 

 

4 to 8 per year 

 


